
 

 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
Addendum Date:  August 22, 2022 
 
Addendum Number:  1  
 
RFP Number:   002-23 
 
Questions Deadline:   August 24, 2022 (2:00 pm CST) 
Closing Date:    August 31, 2022 (2:00 pm CST) 
  
Procurement Director:  Ashley Brandt 
Mailing Address:  Emporia State University Purchasing Office 
  1 Kellogg Circle, Box 4021, Plumb Hall 103M, Emporia, KS 66801   
Phone:  620-341-5137 
E-Mail Address:  purchaseorders@emporia.edu 
 
Item:     E-Sports Venue and Support Services 
Agency:   Emporia State University (ESU)   
Location(s):   Emporia, KS 66801  
 
 
 
Below are the answers to vendor questions submitted prior to the RFP question deadline. If you have already submitted a   
proposal, you can update your proposal prior to the closing date/time listed above.  
 
1. Do you have any pictures of the existing lab?  Entrances, exits, and where the lights are coming in from.  

 Yes, these are  available for download. 
 
2. Based on the 2D drawing, is this design set in stone?  
 
 No, the design and layout of the room is not set in stone. The only limitation is that we are not interested in construction 

or removing the carpet. Otherwise, we are open to suggestions within the scope of the RFP. 
 
3. Is anything staying in the current design? 

  
 No, other than the existing walls, doors, fire alarms/exit signs, etc. and carpet. The room has carded door access and 

digital signage in the main entrance that will likely remain. 
 
4. Are we using the support rooms or is this just the 2273 square footage that we are working with?  
 
 The support rooms may be used, however one must be dedicated to the director’s office. 
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5. Do you want school colors? School colors adjacent? What is the theme you are looking for in this room?  

Yes, we would like to incorporate school colors. Please refer to our brand guidelines. 

6. Please provide the existing wall colors, floor material and color, as well as any items on the walls. Basically, we need 
to know what is staying and what is going.  
 
Wall and carpet imagery is included in the photos. 

https://www.emporia.edu/marketing-communication/logos-templates-downloads/

	Wall and carpet imagery is included in the photos.

